## D.S.N. SriHarsha

Senior Engineer - UI

- **9949668567**
- devarapallisriharsha@gmail.com
- www.sriharshad.com



## **Professional Summary**

UI Designer and Developer, Graphic Designer With Over 12 Years of multidisciplinary expertise. Proficient in design tools such as Figma, Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, and Balsamiq. Additionally, I have experience in HTML5, CSS3, SCSS, Sales Force Lightning Design System (SLDS).

Specializes in website design and development, web and mobile app design, UI design, wireframing, prototyping, brand design and graphics design. I also possess skills in 3D design, utilizing software's such as Blender 3D, Sketchup and After Effects.

### **Technical Skills**

HTML5, CSS3, SCSS, SLDS. Figma, Balsamiq. Photoshop, Illustrator, Indesign Blender 3D, Sketchup, After Effects.

# **Professional Experience**

#### **Freelancing**

July 2024 - Present

### Veltris (Wavelabs)

Senior Engineer - UI/UX April 2021 - July 2024

### **Education**

Diploma in Printing Technology.
Full time, 2002 - 2005
Bachelor of Arts.
Full time, 2006 - 2009
M.Sc in Multimedia (JNTUH).
Full time, 2011 - 2013

As a Senior Engineer - UI, I have successfully implemented creative UI/UX solutions utilizing HTML, CSS, SLDS, JavaScript, Figma and Photoshop for various projects and consistently demonstrated a strong ability to understand client needs and provide solutions that meet their expectations.

I have also provided training and support to my colleagues by delivering Photoshop, HTML, and CSS sessions.

#### **Dream India Group**

UI/UX Designer & Developer, Graphic Designer August 2016 - March 2021

Facilitated effective communication between clients and the design/development team through brainstorming and creative sessions to generate ideas. Provided training and support to team members, managed and reviewed daily workflows, assigned project workloads, and monitored deadlines.

### 9 Grid Technologies

UI/UX Designer & Developer, Graphic Designer April 2015 - August 2016

Served as a UI Developer, responsible for creating efficient and intuitive user interfaces for web applications, enhancing user experience through innovative and creative processes. Key responsibilities included converting UX/UI mockup designs into HTML with functional UI elements using CSS, SLDS, and JavaScript.

#### **Dream India Group**

UI/UX Designer & Developer, Graphic Designer, 3D Visualizer June 2013 - April 2015

Responsibilities include creating and maintaining the company website, overseeing branding initiatives, and producing 3D visualizations. Utilized creative skills to develop innovative ideas and design concepts, ensuring the completion of projects within established timelines.

#### Ektha Pvt Ltd.

3D Visualizer January 2010 - February 2011

Created high quality photorealistic renderings, Architectural 3D Visualization, Teaching & Technical Assistance In Google Sketchup, 3ds max, Photoshop, Vray and Research & Development.